Kellogg, Andrew

From: Jonathan Baker <JBaker@farneydaniels.com>

Sent: Friday, June 09, 2017 5:25 PM

To: Trials

Cc: RPritzker-PTAB@wolfgreenfield.com; MRader-PTAB@wolfgreenfield.com; ATibbetts-
PTAB@wolfgreenfield.com; CreativeZen

Subject: IPR2016-01407 - Motion to Strike

To the Members of the Board:

Pursuant to 37 C.F.R. § 42.20(b), Patent Owner Creative Technology Ltd. seeks authorization to file a motion to strike
portions of Petitioner Sony's reply brief, certain portions of the reply declaration of Dr. Bederson (exhibit 1020) and
exhibits 1022, 1023, and 1024 on the basis that they raise issues and arguments that are outside the proper scope of
reply, raise new issues that could have been raised in the petition, and violate Patent Owner's due process rights.

Counsel for Patent Owner has conferred with counsel for Petitioner, who opposes this motion.

If necessary, the parties are available for a call with the Board on the following dates and times:
e Wed, 6/14: 2-4 Eastern US
e Thurs, 6/15: 2-4 Eastern US

Respectfully,

Jonathan D. Baker
Counsel for Patent Owner, Creative Technology Ltd.

Jonathan D. Baker

FARNEY DANIELS PC

411 Borel Avenue, Suite 310

San Mateo, CA 94402

Office: 424-268-5210

Fax: 512-582-2829

Email: jbaker@farneydaniels.com

This email is for the use of the intended recipient(s) only. The information contained in this communication may be confidential and may be subject to the attorney-
client privilege. If you have received this email in error, please notify the sender immediately by replying to this transmission or calling Farney Daniels, P.C. at (512)
582-2828 and then delete it. If you are not the intended recipient, you must not read, use, disclose, copy or distribute this email or any attachments without the
author's prior permission. Unless expressly stated in this e-mail, nothing in this message should be construed as a digital signature.
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